From: Arif, Syed

To: Eriday. Barbara

Cc: McWade, Tammy

Subject: RAI

Date: Wednesday, July 03, 2013 8:58:25 AM

Attachments: PSD-FL-422 1150089-008-AC - RAI - Initial Signed.pdf

PSD-FL-422 (1150089-008-AC) - RAI - Initial.doc

Barbara - Please send the attached RAI to Sarasota Energy and others. It doesn’t need to be
clerked.

Tammy — Please save the word document in your folder as changes were made to the one you sent
me.

Thanks,
Syed
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RICK SCOTT

FLoriDA DEPARTMENT OF GOVERNOR
EnvironmENTAL PrROTECTION

BOB MARTINEZ CENTER HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR.

2600 BLAIRSTONE ROAD SECRETARY

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400

July 3, 2013

Electronic Mail — Received Receipt Requested

Mr. Dennis Plaster, Vice President of Operations
Innovative Energy Systems/Landfill Energy Systems
2999 Judge Road

Oakfield, New York 14125

Re: Request for Additional Information
Project No. 1150089-008-AC (PSD-FL-422)
Sarasota Energy, LLC
Sarasota Energy Landfill Gas-to-Energy Project

Dear Mr. Plaster:

On June 27, 2013, we received your application and sufficient fee for an air construction permit to construct
Sarasota Energy, which will be a new landfill gas to energy facility. The proposed facility will include four
reciprocating internal combustion engines to produce 6.4 megawatts of power to the electrical grid. The landfill
gas will be generated by and the facility will be collocated with the Central County Solid Waste Disposal
Complex in Sarasota County at 4000 Knights Trail Road in Nokomis, Florida.

The application indicates that the project is subject to general preconstruction review pursuant to rule 62-212.300
of the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) preconstruction review for the Prevention of Significant
Deterioration (PSD) of Air Quality pursuant to Rule 62-212.400, F.A.C. The application is incomplete. In order
to continue processing your application, please provide the additional information requested below. Should your
response to any of the requested items require new calculations, please submit the new calculations, assumptions,
reference material and appropriate revised pages of the application form.

1. Please provide a full modeling analysis for all pollutants that trigger PSD. According to Rule 62-
210.200(189)(a), the proposed facility belongs to one of the 28 listed facility categories, and is considered
PSD if emissions are greater than or equal to the pollutants significant emissions rate. According to the
application, PSD modeling may be necessary for carbon monoxide, nitrogen oxides and particulate matter
(PM), PM with a mean particle diameter of 10 microns or less (PMyg) and PMs.

2. The Department holds the right to request additional information after review of the application is complete.
Please acknowledge.

The above information is requested pursuant to the following F.A.C. regulations: Rule 62-4.050 (Procedures to
Obtain Permits and Other Authorizations; Applications); 62-4.055 (Permit Processing); 62-4.070 (Standards for
Issuing or Denying Permits; Issuance; Denial); 62-4.120 (Construction Permits); 62-204.800 (Federal Regulations
Adopted by Reference); 62-212.300 (Permits Required); 62-210.370 (Emissions Computations and Reporting);
62-210.900 (Forms and Instructions); 62-212.300 (General Preconstruction Review); and 62-212.400 (Prevention
of Significant Deterioration). All applications for a Department permit must be certified by a professional
engineer registered in the State of Florida pursuant to Rule 62-4.050(3), F.A.C. This requirement also applies to
responses to Department requests for additional information of an engineering nature. For any material changes
to the application, please include a new certification statement by the authorized representative or responsible
official.
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REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

We will resume processing your application after receipt of the requested information. You are reminded that
Rule 62-4.055(1), F.A.C. requires applicants to respond to requests for information within 90 days or to provide a
written request for an additional period of time to submit the information. If you have any questions regarding
this matter, please contact the project engineer, Tammy McWade, at 850/717-9086 or email at
tammy.mcwade@dep.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

Syed Arif
2013.07.03
08:44:30 -04'00
Syed Arif, Environmental Administrator

Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management

This letter was sent to the following people by electronic mail with received receipt requested.

Mr. Dennis Plaster, Innovative Energy Systems/Landfill Energy Systems: (dplaster@ieslfge.com)
Mr. Jeffrey L. Pope, P.E., Burns & McDonnell: (jpope@burnsmcd.com)

Mr. Michael Laframboise, Landfill Energy Systems: (michael.laframboise@Iandfillenergy.com)
Mr. Abdul Ahmadi, South District: (abdul.ahmadi@dep.state.fl.us)

Mr. Gary Maier, South District: (gary.maier@dep.state.fl.us)

Ms. Cindy Mulkey, DEP Siting Office: (cindy.mulkey@dep.state.fl.us)

Ms. Kathleen Forney, EPA Region 4: (forney.kathleen@epa.gov)

Ms. Heather Ceron, EPA Region 4: (ceron.heather@epa.gov)

Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC: (barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us)

Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC: (lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us)
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July 3, 2013

Electronic Mail – Received Receipt Requested

Mr. Dennis Plaster, Vice President of Operations

Innovative Energy Systems/Landfill Energy Systems

2999 Judge Road

Oakfield, New York 14125

Re:
Request for Additional Information

Project No. 1150089-008-AC (PSD-FL-422)


Sarasota Energy, LLC

Sarasota Energy Landfill Gas-to-Energy Project

Dear Mr. Plaster:

On June 27, 2013, we received your application and sufficient fee for an air construction permit to construct Sarasota Energy, which will be a new landfill gas to energy facility.  The proposed facility will include four reciprocating internal combustion engines to produce 6.4 megawatts of power to the electrical grid.  The landfill gas will be generated by and the facility will be collocated with the Central County Solid Waste Disposal Complex in Sarasota County at 4000 Knights Trail Road in Nokomis, Florida.  

The application indicates that the project is subject to general preconstruction review pursuant to rule 62-212.300 of the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) preconstruction review for the Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) of Air Quality pursuant to Rule 62-212.400, F.A.C.  The application is incomplete.  In order to continue processing your application, please provide the additional information requested below.  Should your response to any of the requested items require new calculations, please submit the new calculations, assumptions, reference material and appropriate revised pages of the application form.

1. Please provide a full modeling analysis for all pollutants that trigger PSD.  According to Rule 62-210.200(189)(a), the proposed facility belongs to one of the 28 listed facility categories, and is considered PSD if emissions are greater than or equal to the pollutants significant emissions rate.  According to the application, PSD modeling may be necessary for carbon monoxide, nitrogen oxides and particulate matter (PM), PM with a mean particle diameter of 10 microns or less (PM10) and PM2.5.

2. The Department holds the right to request additional information after review of the application is complete.  Please acknowledge.

The above information is requested pursuant to the following F.A.C. regulations:  Rule 62-4.050 (Procedures to Obtain Permits and Other Authorizations; Applications); 62-4.055 (Permit Processing); 62-4.070 (Standards for Issuing or Denying Permits; Issuance; Denial); 62-4.120 (Construction Permits); 62-204.800 (Federal Regulations Adopted by Reference); 62-212.300 (Permits Required); 62-210.370 (Emissions Computations and Reporting); 62-210.900 (Forms and Instructions); 62-212.300 (General Preconstruction Review); and 62-212.400 (Prevention of Significant Deterioration).  All applications for a Department permit must be certified by a professional engineer registered in the State of Florida pursuant to Rule 62-4.050(3), F.A.C.  This requirement also applies to responses to Department requests for additional information of an engineering nature.  For any material changes to the application, please include a new certification statement by the authorized representative or responsible official.

We will resume processing your application after receipt of the requested information.  You are reminded that Rule 62-4.055(1), F.A.C. requires applicants to respond to requests for information within 90 days or to provide a written request for an additional period of time to submit the information.  If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact the project engineer, Tammy McWade, at 850/717-9086 or email at tammy.mcwade@dep.state.fl.us.


Sincerely,


Syed Arif, Environmental Administrator


Syed Arif, Program Administrator

Office of Permitting and Compliance


Division of Air Resource Management

This letter was sent to the following people by electronic mail with received receipt requested.

Mr. Dennis Plaster, Innovative Energy Systems/Landfill Energy Systems:  (dplaster@ieslfge.com) 

Mr. Jeffrey L. Pope, P.E., Burns & McDonnell:  (jpope@burnsmcd.com) 

Mr. Michael Laframboise, Landfill Energy Systems:  (michael.laframboise@landfillenergy.com) 

Mr. Abdul Ahmadi, South District:  (abdul.ahmadi@dep.state.fl.us) 

Mr. Gary Maier, South District:  (gary.maier@dep.state.fl.us) 

Ms. Cindy Mulkey, DEP Siting Office: (cindy.mulkey@dep.state.fl.us)


Ms. Kathleen Forney, EPA Region 4:  (forney.kathleen@epa.gov)


Ms. Heather Ceron, EPA Region 4:  (ceron.heather@epa.gov)


Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC:  (barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us) 


Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  (lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us) 
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[Name of Facility]
Request for Additional Information


[Date]
Project No. CCCFFFF-NNN-AC
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